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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 2:02 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: SJE Appointment: MC/MC 2038/2022 || TCMG Ref: LLH.1264.0821.BHM.PI || 

Comlaw Ref: DV/SCN/2022/224113/ntuc/es

 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 1:30 PM 
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: SJE Appointment: MC/MC 2038/2022 || TCMG Ref: LLH.1264.0821.BHM.PI || Comlaw Ref: 
DV/SCN/2022/224113/ntuc/es 
 
Hi  
 
Kindly assist. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Esther Swetha Soorianarayanan <esther@comlaw.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 12:06 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Sunita Netto <sunita@comlaw.com.sg>; lhling@tcmg.com.sg; gerald@tcmg.com.sg 
Subject: SJE Appointment: MC/MC 2038/2022 || TCMG Ref: LLH.1264.0821.BHM.PI || Comlaw Ref: 
DV/SCN/2022/224113/ntuc/es 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Re-sending the email below as it was too large. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Esther 
(For/on behalf Ms Sunita Carmel Netto 
Associate Director) 
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ComLaw LLC 
64 Cecil Street 
#06-01 IOB Building 
Singapore 049711 
Telephone: (65) 6506 9139 
Fax: (65) 6538 7890 
 
  
This e-mail is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended 
recipient you are prohibited from printing, copying or distributing it, nor may you rely upon it. 
 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by e-mail to 
Email@comlaw.com.sg and delete this e-mail from your system. 
 
ComLaw LLC will not accept liability for commitments made by individuals employed by the firm outside the 
scope of our business, being the supply of legal services. 
 

From: Esther Swetha Soorianarayanan  
Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 11:57 AM 
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Sunita Netto <sunita@comlaw.com.sg>; lhling@tcmg.com.sg; gerald@tcmg.com.sg 
Subject: SJE Appointment: MC/MC 2038/2022 || TCMG Ref: LLH.1264.0821.BHM.PI || Comlaw Ref: 
DV/SCN/2022/224113/ntuc/es 
 
Attn: Celine 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT ON 17.06.2021 INVOLVING SHC6479C & SLC2502Y ALONG HILL STREET 
 
We act for NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Limited, the insurers of motor vehicle SHC6479C. 
 
Tommy Choo, Mark Go LLC acts for the driver of motor vehicle SLC2502Y. 
  
Please be informed that Mr Ling Wai Ping Adrian of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd has been appointed as 

the Single Joint Expert for the above matter to provide an independent assessment in respect of the costs of 

repairs for motor vehicle SLC2502Y.  

 
 Kindly download the following documents from the dropbox link below. 

1. All parties’ accident reports and photographs; 
2. Plaintiff’s and Defendant’s Video Footages; 
3. Plaintiff’s survey report and photographs; and 
4. Our clients’ survey report and photographs 

 
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/bcfc55q3us91h1si6ut2q/h?dl=0&rlkey=ds0xbsehevw6a8vdrad9mzq7q 
 
Please conduct a physical survey and comment on all parts in dispute i.e. whether item was changed and 
the proof of change. 
 
Aside to Tommy Choo, Mark Go LLC: 
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Kindly advise Mr Ling Wai Ping Adrian the date, time and place of the re-inspection of the Plaintiff’s 
Vehicle. 
 
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
 


